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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS. NEYW MEXICGO

June 5, 1958

Mr. E. Hosford

Gulf 01l Corporation
P.O, Drawer 1290
Fort Worth 1, Texas

Dear Mr., Hosford:

Your letter of May 28, 1958, requested that 640 acres be dediocated
to your W.A, Ramsay "A" Well No. 20, located in the SW 1 MW 1 of
Section 35, Township 21 South, Range 36 East, Eumont Gas Pool. The
acreage to be assigned the well was all of Section 35. '

This is to advise you that your request is hereby denied. Order
R=520 defines a Standard Gas Unit as 640 scres within a single govern-
mental section with the unit well located 1980 fest from the nearest
boundary line.

If you wish to pursue the formation of this unit further, it will
be necessary that application be made to Mr, A.L. Porter, Jr.,

Secretary and Director, for a Non-Standard Location, in accordance
with Rule 3 of Order R-520,

Yours very truly,

R.F. Montgomery
Proration Manager

RFM/old

cot: A.L. Porter, Jr.
Santa Fe, New Msxico
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